

You may wish to receive your Franchise Disclosure Document in another format that is more convenient to you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Joe Buonavolanto III, at 6801 Roosevelt Road, Berwyn, IL 60402, (708) 749-2333, Ext. 264.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on this Franchise Disclosure Document alone to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your contract and this Franchise Disclosure Document to a trusted advisor, such as a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Franchise Disclosure Document can help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "[A Consumer's Guide to Buying a Franchise](#)," which can help you understand how to use this Franchise Disclosure Document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: April 22, 2024 as amended July 22, 2024

Provision	Section in ADA	Summary
q. Non-competition covenants during the term of the agreement	Section 6.4	No involvement in a similar business or with a business granting franchises for similar businesses; subject to applicable state law.
r. Non-competition covenants after the agreement is terminated or expires	Section 9	For 2 years after termination or expiration of the ADA you will not have any interest in a similar business with the Development Area or within 10 miles of any existing The Original Rainbow Cone Business except under a Franchise Agreement with us. For 2 years, you will not divert customers to competitive businesses or employ any of our or our affiliates' employees, subject to applicable state law.
s. Modification of the Agreement	Section 13.4	No modifications unless in writing and signed.
t. Integration/merger clause	Section 13.4	Only the terms of the ADA are binding (subject to state law). Any representations or promises outside of the disclosure document and may not be enforceable.
u. Dispute resolution by arbitration or mediation	Section 12	Except for certain claims, mandatory mediation before initiating an arbitration proceeding; subject to applicable state law.
v. Choice of forum	Section 12.4	Arbitration must be in the Chicago, Illinois metropolitan area. Litigation must be in any state court of general jurisdiction or a federal court in Illinois (subject to state law).
w. Choice of law	Section 12.4	Except for applicable federal law, Illinois law applies (subject to state law).

ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.

ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the Franchise Disclosure Document. Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements

the information provided by this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

STATEMENT OF HISTORICAL RESULTS FOR 1315 AFFILIATE-OWNED UNITS

Types and Numbers of Outlets

The data provided for this statement of historical results is based on the financial performance of ~~13~~15 affiliate-owned The Original Rainbow Cone businesses of the types listed below.

We have not included data of any franchised units in this statement since the ~~two~~3 franchised units that were in operation as of the reporting periods used herein of December 31, 2023 and June 16, 2024 had not been in operation for a full 12 months as of ~~that date~~those dates.

Free Standing

- 2 affiliate-owned Free Standing The Original Rainbow Cone Businesses – for the period January 2, 2023 through December 31, 2023
- 1 affiliate-owned Free Standing The Original Rainbow Cone Business was – for the period June 19, 2023 through June 16, 2024 (end of period 6 of the affiliate’s 13 period fiscal calendar)

2 affiliate-owned Free Standing The Original Rainbow Cone Businesses in operation as of June 16, 2024 were excluded from the ~~data~~date presented in ~~this~~the statement since ~~it~~they had been in operation for less than 12 months of operating history as of December 31, 2023June 16, 2024.

Kiosks

- 1 stand-alone seasonal Kiosk
- 5 In-store Kiosks located within a Buona Beef Restaurant – for the period January 2, 2023 through December 31, 2023
- 1 In-store Kiosk located within a Buona Beef Restaurant – for the period June 19, 2023 through June 16, 2024 (end of period 6 of the affiliate’s 13 period fiscal calendar)
- 2 seasonal outdoor Kiosk associated with Buona Beef Restaurants

3 affiliate-owned In-store The Original Rainbow Cone Kiosks in operation as of June 16 2024 were excluded from the data presented ~~in~~in this statement since they had been in operation for less than 12 months as of ~~December 31, 2023~~June 16, 2024.

Food Trucks

- 3 seasonally operated Food Trucks

3 The Original Rainbow Cone Food Trucks operated by our affiliate were excluded as they were only used for our affiliate’s catering operations which is outside the franchise offerings provided in this Franchise Disclosure Document.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

Definitions:

The terms used in the tables below are defined for purposes of this Item 19 statement of financial performance representation as follows:

- (1) “Gross Sales” are defined as the total revenue received from the sale of goods and services, whether by cash or by check or credit card, less sales tax.
- (2) “Food Cost” includes costs of food and beverage items.
- (3) “Packaging Cost” includes paper and plastic product expenses.
- (4) “Retail Cost” includes T-Shirts, hats, and bags.
- (5) “Gross Profit” is Gross Sales less Food, Packaging, and Retail Costs.
- (6) “Salaries and Wages” include wages paid to restaurant managers and crew. Salaried Manager wages range from \$50,000/year to \$65,000/year. Crew wages range from \$13.00/hour to \$22.00/hour.
- (7) “Employee Benefits” includes Payroll Taxes, Workers Compensation contributions, and Health, Dental, and Vision Insurance.
- (8) “Direct Operating Expenses” include in-store marketing, signage, uniforms, telephone, internet, permits, door and fire alarm monitoring, music, pest control, and miscellaneous expenses.
- (9) “Supplies & Chemicals” include supplies and chemicals used at the Restaurants.
- (10) “Utilities” includes electricity, gas, water and sewer, and garbage collection.
- (11) “General & Administrative” include bank charges, credit card fees, office supplies, postage, payroll service, team recruitment, liability insurance, and dues and subscriptions.
- (12) “Repairs & Maintenance” include repairs and maintenance expenses actually incurred.
- (13) “Sales Incentives” include commissions paid to third party delivery services, POS discounts related to the loyalty program, and POS discounts related to guest satisfaction/resolutions.
- (14) “Technology Fee” represents the \$75 per week technology fee that a Franchised Restaurant currently must pay us under the Franchise Agreement.
- (15) “Local Advertising” represents the minimum percentage of gross sales (2.0%) that a Franchised Restaurant must spend on local advertising expenses under the Franchise Agreement.
- (16) “Brand Marketing Fund” represents the maximum percentage of gross sales (3.0%) that a Franchised Restaurant may be required to pay to the Brand Marketing Fund under the Franchise Agreement.
- (17) “Royalty” represents the percentage of gross sales (6.0%) that a Franchised Restaurant would pay to us as a royalty under the Franchise Agreement.
- (18) “Income” is Sales less the expenses listed above the Income line. Income as used herein is before deductions for Rent, Real Estate Taxes, Personal Property Taxes, Interest Costs, Depreciation and Amortization or Income Tax. The statements shown in the tables DO NOT include the following expense items, which must be calculated and included separately for every Restaurant:

- Actual Local Advertising, including promotional discounts done at the POS.
- Depreciation of property and equipment.
- Rent, interest or other financing cost for land, buildings, equipment and inventory.
- Initial franchise fee and organization costs.
- Any management fees.
- Income taxes and property taxes.
- Other Employee benefits, such as bonus incentives, meal discounts, other team member compensation.
- Other expenses, such as furniture and equipment, technology software and equipment, meeting expense, cash over/short, credit card chargebacks, armored car, and window washing services.

**STATEMENT OF HISTORICAL RESULTS FOR
23 FREE STANDING AFFILIATE-OWNED UNITS**

Free Standing Units

The first ~~two~~3 affiliate-owned The Original Rainbow Cone units presented in this statement are free standing locations. You should only rely on the data presented for the first ~~two~~3 affiliate-owned units if you are purchasing a Free Standing Franchise, and should not rely on the data presented for the first ~~two~~3 affiliated-owned units if you are purchasing an In-Line Franchise, a Kiosk Franchise or a Food Truck.

FREE STANDING UNIT #1

The first location is the original business that was established in 1926 and has been in operation at the same location in the city of Chicago for 97 years. The statement below covers the fiscal year January 3, 2022 through January 1, 2023.

This unit does not have a drive through window.

The source of this information is the profit and loss statement of the affiliated company owning this unit prepared internally in the ordinary course of business. The profit and loss statements have not been audited.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

**AFFILIATE-OWNED FREE STANDING UNIT WITHOUT DRIVE THROUGH
JANUARY 2, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023**

Free Standing Affiliate-Owned Unit #1	Actual Amount	Actual %
Gross Sales (1)	\$1,218,752	100.0%
Food Cost (2)	217,522	17.8%
Packaging Cost (3)	39,740	3.3%
Retail Cost (4)	1,758	0.1%
Gross Profit (5)	959,732	78.7%
Salaries & Wages (6)	278,351	22.8%
Employee Benefits (7)	40,590	3.3%
Direct Operating Expenses (8)	12,711	1.0%
Supplies & Chemicals (9)	6,228	0.5%
Utilities (10)	26,940	2.2%
General & Administrative (11)	54,222	4.4%
Repairs & Maintenance (12)	21,507	1.8%
Sales Incentives (13)	12,581	1.0%
Tech Fee (14)	3,900	0.3%
Local Advertising (15)	24,375	2.0%
Brand Marketing Fund (16)	36,563	3.0%
Royalty (17)	73,125	6.0%
Income (18)	\$368,639	30.2%

See Explanatory Notes below.

FREE STANDING UNIT #2

The second free standing location opened in May 2021. It is located in a suburb of Chicago. The statement below covers the fiscal year January 2, 2023 through December 31, 2023.

~~Of the affiliate-owned locations included in this statement, this is the only~~ This location ~~with~~has a drive through window.

The source of this information is the profit and loss statement of the affiliated company owning this unit prepared internally in the ordinary course of business. The profit and loss statements have not been audited.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

**AFFILIATE-OWNED FREE STANDING UNIT WITH DRIVE THROUGH
JANUARY 2, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023**

Free Standing Affiliate-Owned Unit #2	Actual	
	Amount	Actual %
Gross Sales (1)	\$1,389,974	100.0%
Food Cost (2)	243,305	17.5%
Packaging Cost (3)	46,917	3.4%
Retail Cost (4)	3,623	0.3%
Gross Profit (5)	1,096,129	78.9%
Salaries & Wages (6)	358,365	25.8%
Employee Benefits (7)	48,655	3.5%
Direct Operating Expenses (8)	16,192	1.2%
Supplies & Chemicals (9)	15,437	1.1%
Utilities (10)	60,760	4.4%
General & Administrative (11)	64,086	4.6%
Repairs & Maintenance (12)	35,104	2.5%
Sales Incentives (13)	10,643	0.8%
Tech Fee (14)	3,900	0.3%
Local Advertising (15)	27,799	2.0%
Brand Marketing Fund (16)	41,699	3.0%
Royalty (17)	83,398	6.0%
Income (18)	\$330,090	23.7%

See Explanatory Notes below.

FREE STANDING UNIT #3

The third free standing location opened in May 2023. It is located in a suburb of Chicago. The statement below covers the reporting periods from June 19, 2023 through June 16, 2024.

This location has a drive through window.

The source of this information is the profit and loss statement of the affiliated company owning this unit prepared internally in the ordinary course of business. The profit and loss statements have not been audited.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

AFFILIATE-OWNED FREE STANDING UNIT WITH DRIVE THROUGH
JUNE 19, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 16, 2024

<u>Free Standing Affiliate- Owned Unit #3</u>	<u>Actual Amount</u>	<u>- Actual %</u>
<u>Gross Sales (1)</u>	<u>1,933,057</u>	<u>100.0%</u>
Food Cost (2)	347,212	18.0%
Packaging Cost (3)	66,354	3.4%
Retail Cost (4)	343	0.0%
<u>Gross Profit (5)</u>	<u>1,519,148</u>	<u>78.6%</u>
Salaries & Wages (6)	438,004	22.7%
Employee Benefits (7)	58,548	3.0%
Direct Operating Expenses (8)	15,608	0.8%
Supplies & Chemicals (9)	16,554	0.9%
Utilities (10)	52,494	2.7%
General & Administrative (11)	72,970	3.8%
Repairs & Maintenance (12)	25,427	1.3%
Sales Incentives (13)	13,195	0.7%
Tech Fee (14)	3,900	0.2%
Local Advertising (15)	38,661	2.0%
Brand Marketing Fund (16)	57,992	3.0%
Royalty (17)	115,983	6.0%
<u>Income (18)</u>	<u>609,812</u>	<u>31.5%</u>

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

STATEMENT OF HISTORICAL RESULTS FOR
89 AFFILIATE-OWNED KIOSKS

KIOSK UNIT #1 – Stand Alone Seasonal Kiosk

The data below for Kiosk Unit #1 is a stand-alone kiosk located in a tourist/entertainment venue in Chicago with a more limited menu. This location was first established in 2016. This location has always been seasonal and not open during the winter months. The statement covers the fiscal year January 3, 2022 through January 1, 2023; however, the kiosk was only open from May 2023 to September 2023 during that period.

The source of this information was the profit and loss statements of the affiliated company owning this unit prepared internally in the ordinary course of business. The profit and loss statements have not been audited.

SEASONAL STAND ALONE KIOSK IN CAPTIVE LOCATION
JANUARY 2, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023 (SEASONAL)

Stand Alone Seasonal Kiosk	Actual Amount	Actual %
Gross Sales (1)	\$395,614	100.0%
Food Cost (2)	40,183	10.2%
Packaging Cost (3)	6,505	1.6%
Retail Cost (4)	0	0.0%
Gross Profit (5)	348,926	88.2%
Salaries & Wages (6)	57,578	14.6%
Employee Benefits (7)	8,420	2.1%
Direct Operating Expenses (8)	2,450	0.6%
Supplies & Chemicals (9)	2,583	0.7%
Utilities (10)	0	0.0%
General & Administrative (11)	20,028	5.1%
Repairs & Maintenance (12)	6,063	1.5%
Sales Incentives (13)	8	0.0%
Tech Fee (14)	3,900	1.0%
Local Advertising (15)	7,912	2.0%
Brand Marketing Fund (16)	11,868	3.0%
Royalty (17)	23,737	6.0%
Income (18)	\$204,378	51.7%

See Explanatory Notes below.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

KIOSK UNITS #2 THROUGH #67 (NOT SEASONAL)

Kiosk units #2 through #67 are located inside a restaurant, specifically Buona Beef restaurants owned by one of our affiliates. This statement covers the period March 27, 2023 through March 24 2024 ~~instead of our most recent fiscal year. We used that date range in for units #2 through 6 and the statement below so period June 19, 2023 through June 16, 2024 for unit #7 (so that we could include the most recently opened Kiosk that completed its first year of operation in March June 2024.~~

For units #2 through #6, the length of time the units have been in operation as of March 2024 ranges from 16 years to 1 year. The length of time unit #7 has been in operation as of June 2024 is 1 year.

Since these particular businesses operate as one unit within the Buona Beef restaurant from an accounting standpoint, we are only presenting Gross Sales information for these units. The source of the information is the unit's point-of-sale system which segregates sales for products and services offered by The Original Rainbow Cone portion of the business. This information has not been audited.

**KIOSKS LOCATED WITHIN A BUONA RESTAURANT
MARCH 27, 2023 THROUGH MARCH 24, 2024**

Kiosk Units inside a Buona Beef Restaurant	Actual Gross Sales	<u>Reporting Period</u>
Kiosk Unit #2	\$416,429	<u>March 2023 – March 2024</u>
Kiosk Unit #3	\$140,155	<u>March 2023 – March 2024</u>
Kiosk Unit #4	\$181,149	<u>March 2023 – March 2024</u>
Kiosk Unit #5	\$176,491	<u>March 2023 - March 2024</u>
Kiosk Unit #6	\$441,328	<u>March 2023 – March 2024</u>
Kiosk Unit #7	\$261,486	<u>June 2023 – June 2024</u>

See Explanatory Notes below.

KIOSK UNITS #78 AND #89 (SEASONAL)

Kiosk units #78 through #89 are located next to Buona Beef restaurant owned by one of our affiliates. This statement covers the period January 2, 2023 through December 31, 2023. However, the Kiosks are located outside the restaurant and operate on a seasonal basis. These two kiosks were open from May to September in 2023.

One of the Kiosks opened in May 2022 and the other one opened in May 2023 (the beginning of the season).

Since these particular businesses operate as one unit within the Buona Beef restaurant from an accounting standpoint, we are only presenting Gross Sales information for these units. The source of the information is the unit's point-of-sale system which segregates sales for products and services offered by The Original Rainbow Cone portion of the business. This information has not been audited.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

**OUTDOOR SEASONAL KIOSKS LOCATED NEXT TO A BUONA RESTAURANT
JANUARY 1, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023**

Seasonal Outdoor Kiosk Next to a Buona Beef Restaurant	Actual Gross Sales
Kiosk Unit #78	\$103,035
Kiosk Unit #89	\$147,518

See Explanatory Notes below.

**STATEMENT OF HISTORICAL RESULTS FOR
3 AFFILIATE-OWNED FOOD TRUCKS**

FOOD TRUCKS UNITS #1 THROUGH #3

Two of the food trucks included in the statement were stationery at their locations and one truck went to different locations (i.e., festivals and events) during the season. All 3 were available for walk up sales.

This statement covers the period January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023; however, the Food Trucks were only in operation from May 2023 to September 2023 during that period.

The Food Trucks included in this statement opened in July 2020, May 2021 and May 2021, respectively.

The source of the data are the point-of-sale systems within each Food Truck that records the sales for that Food Truck only. This information has not been audited.

**AFFILIATE-OWNED FOOD TRUCKS FOR THE YEAR
JANUARY 2, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023**

Seasonal Food Trucks	Actual Gross Sales
Food Truck #1	\$337,147
Food Truck #2	\$154,597
Food Truck #3	\$177,875

The above data reflects the operation of specific affiliate-owned units of differing types as described above, and should not be considered as the actual or probable results that will be realized by any given franchise.

Some outlets have sold this much. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that you'll sell as much.

Explanatory Notes:

The following should be considered in reviewing and determining whether to rely on these figures.

1) Characteristics of the ~~43~~15 units in this statement that may differ materially from those of any franchised outlets being offered under this Franchise Disclosure Document include:

- The ~~43~~15 units included in this Statement are located in a market where there has been recognition of The Original Rainbow Cone brand for over 90 years. Franchisees establishing a unit in a new market without brand recognition may not perform as well, especially in the initial phase of the new business. In addition, the Kiosk included are all located within Buona Beef Restaurants which also has had brand recognition for decades.
- Food and product costs for all existing affiliate-owned units have been negotiated by our affiliates with manufacturers and distributors on a consolidated basis and have the benefit of volume costs for units all located within one region. New franchisees in new markets may not have the volume to negotiate favorable prices with manufacturers and distributors serving the franchisee's region which would result in higher costs for these products.
- Climate of the location of the unit.
- For a Kiosk in a captive location, the type of captive location and amount of traffic through the location.
- For a Kiosk located within a restaurant or other retail location, the length of time the host facility has been in operation and the type of food or services offered by the host.
- Affiliate-owned units do not pay fees paid to the franchisor by franchisees, including royalties, brand marketing fund contributions and technology fees. However, as noted in the first 3 tables above, we have imputed the fees that a franchisee would be required to pay.

2) The Original Rainbow Cone Businesses operated by our affiliates which are included in the above statement have offered substantially the same products and services that will be offered by new franchise units. Other than as described in Note 1) above, the operations of the affiliate-owned units included in the above statement do not differ materially from those of a new franchise unit.

3) This financial performance representation does not reflect all costs or expenses that must be deducted from the Gross Sales figures to obtain a net income or profit number resulting from the operation of The Original Rainbow Cone Franchise. Net profits in the operation of The Original Rainbow Cone Businesses will vary from franchisee to franchisee and from location to location and are dependent upon numerous factors beyond our control.

4) Factors which may cause the annual gross sales of The Original Rainbow Cone Businesses to vary include but are not necessarily limited to the following:

- * Management, business, and marketing experience of the owners and managers
- * Personality and attitude of the manager and the employees in dealing with customers
- * Quality of customer service
- * Quality of products prepared by unit
- * Prices charged to customers
- * Location, visibility and accessibility of the unit
- * Square footage of the restaurant premises
- * Demographic factors, including population density and household income
- * Local competition
- * Economic conditions

- * Food trends
- * Marketing and promotional efforts
- * Length of time in operation
- * Weather
- * Prevailing labor rates and applicable state employment laws

5) Cost of food, beverages, and labor costs will vary from business to business. Factors which may cause material differences in these costs include but are not necessarily limited to the following:

- * Chosen supplier or distributor of products and pricing
- * Shipping costs
- * Local prevailing wage rates, including local minimum wage
- * Availability of labor

You should carefully consider the above Explanatory Notes below and other factors in evaluating this information and in making any decision to purchase a franchise.

You should make your own independent investigation on the possible revenue, costs and profit potential of the franchise business. You should seek the advice of appropriate financial, business and legal advisors in connection with the use of the information contained in this financial performance representation and in considering what your experience may be in operating a The Original Rainbow Cone business.

Written substantiation for this statement will be made available to prospective franchisees on reasonable request.

Other than the above, we do not make any representations about a franchisee's future financial performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting Joseph Buonavolanto, Jr. at 6801 Roosevelt Road, Berwyn, IL 60402, (708) 948-0557, the Federal Trade Commission and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

The rest of this page left blank intentionally.

**EXHIBIT L
RECEIPT
(Our Copy)**

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Five Flavors Franchising LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Franchise Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor, or an affiliate, in connection with the proposed franchise sale or grant.

Under Iowa or Rhode Island law, if applicable, we must provide this Franchise Disclosure Document to you at your first personal meeting to discuss the franchise. Michigan requires us to give you this Franchise Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If Five Flavors Franchising LLC does not deliver this Franchise Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit A.

Five Flavors Franchising LLC authorizes the parties identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for Five Flavors Franchising LLC in the particular state.

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise is Joseph Buonavolanto, Jr., Joseph Buonavolanto III, and John Buonavolanto at 6801 Roosevelt, Berwyn, IL 60402, (708)948-0557; and check the box(es) and/or identify any additional franchise seller who offered you a franchise in the space provided below.

<input type="checkbox"/> Carlo Buonavolanto 6801 Roosevelt Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 948-0557	<input type="checkbox"/> Don Buonavolanto 6801 Roosevelt Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 948-0557
<input type="checkbox"/> Mike Buonavolanto 6801 Roosevelt Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 948-0557	<input type="checkbox"/> Name of Franchise Seller: _____ Principal Business Address: _____ Telephone Number: _____

Issuance Date: April 22, 2024 as amended July 22, 2024

I received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 22, 2024 as amended July 22, 2024 that included the following Exhibits:

RECEIPT
(Franchisee Copy)

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain language. Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Five Flavors Franchising LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Franchise Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor, or an affiliate, in connection with the proposed franchise sale or grant.

Under Iowa or Rhode Island law, if applicable, we must provide this Franchise Disclosure Document to you at your first personal meeting to discuss the franchise. Michigan requires us to give you this Franchise Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If Five Flavors Franchising LLC does not deliver this Franchise Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit A.

Five Flavors Franchising LLC authorizes the parties identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for Five Flavors Franchising LLC in the particular state.

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise is Joseph Buonavolanto, Jr., Joseph Buonavolanto III, and John Buonavolanto at 6801 Roosevelt, Berwyn, IL 60402, (708)948-0557; and check the box(es) and/or identify any additional franchise seller who offered you a franchise in the space provided below.

<input type="checkbox"/> Carlo Buonavolanto 6801 Roosevelt Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 948-0557	<input type="checkbox"/> Don Buonavolanto 6801 Roosevelt Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 948-0557
<input type="checkbox"/> Mike Buonavolanto 6801 Roosevelt Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 948-0557	<input type="checkbox"/> Name of Franchise Seller: _____ Principal Business Address: _____ Telephone Number: _____

Issuance Date: April 22, 2024 as amended July 22, 2024

I received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 22, 2024 as amended July 22, 2024 that included the following Exhibits: